APPROVED MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, February 4, 2014 **16A Leonard Hall**

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Clewell, Deckert, Fair, Greenawalt, Killam, Kim, Knight, Lewis, McCracken, McDevitt, McKee, Minnick, Muchtar, Pistole, Sechrist Excused: Caulfield, Kuula, Mocek, Moerland Absent: Smith

II. Approval of Minutes from January 21, 2014 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion the minutes were approved as revised.

III. Co-Chairs Report

The Management Department decided to move the BTST prefix changes forward to Senate with a BCOM prefix; they sent a notification to the chair of COMM.

On the Minutes add that the credits that total 120 needed to be moved to the right and that the Liberal Studies credits needed to be moved from being imbedded in the text.

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report

A Committee will be formed soon to discuss the Writing Intensive qualifications. Approved Minutes from January 30, 2014

V. Items for Review/Possible Action:

- a. 13-89a COMM 325 Women in Media, course revision, catalog description change
 - Order of credit hours should be corrected along with sh changed to cr.
 - Page 8, last sentence removed no longer global and multicultural...
 - In the course description change the last sentence to Also identifies..... Also... there are too many ands in the first sentence.
 - Check on first three objectives to make them more related to media.
 - Change two to three journal entries in evaluation section.
 - In the second paragraph for the Rationale for Outcome 1, the second sentence Change to "It presents . . . in Asian countries such as"
 - On a Lewis/Knight motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Muchtar abstained.
- b. 13-89b COMM 325 Women in Media, distance education
 - Change D2 to D2L on page 1.
 - Update corrected objectives from face-to-face proposal.
 - Check year of textbook in bibliography.
 - The first bibliographic entry in both proposals has an extra space in the date.
 - On a Greenawalt/Killam motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Muchtar abstained.
- c. 13-25 CRIM 420 Media Portrayal of Crime, new course
 - Will check with Communications Media to see if they are also interested in crosslisting this course. A separate proposal is coming from JRNL to crosslist with CRIM 420 so will remove JRNL prefix from coversheet and docket.

- On a Greenawalt/Deckert motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Lewis abstained.
- d. 13-51 COMM 230 Global Media and Communication, course revision, catalog description change
 - Change the last sentence in the catalog description like the one above.
 - Change the credits in the course description as in previous.
 - 41 hours in course outline. Missing one credit.
 - First objective, remove the word world to make it general wars.
 - Group presentation ... Should state what the students are required to do.
 - Change title to "Global Medial and Communication" .. change on docket.
 - On a Deckert/Knight motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Muchtar abstained.
- e. 13-52 David Smith, Type I WI, Computer Science
 - On a Lewis/ Muchtar motion, the request was approved.
- f. 13-73 HPED 493 Internship, course revision, catalog description change, writing intensive –Type II
 - In the proposal, the department specifically addresses the issue of senior status, but notes the that prerequisites have changed to include multiple programs but they do not address whether HPED 410 and 411 still are required with a grade of C or better in each. If not required the proposal is fine, if still required they need to be added to the prerequisite area.
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. McKee abstained.
- g. 13-93 RLST 329 Philosophy of Religion, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Minnick/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved.
- h. 13-107a MATH 214 Probability and Statistics for Business Majors, course revision
 - Add credit breakdown above course description.
 - On a Lewis/Knight motion, the proposal was approved.
- i. 13-107b MATH 216 Probability and Statistics for the Natural Sciences, course revision
 - Add credit breakdown above course description.
 - On a Lewis/Knight motion, the proposal was approved.
- j. 13-107c MATH 217 Introduction to Probability and Statistics, course revision
 - Add credit breakdown above course description.
 - On a Lewis/Knight motion, the proposal was approved.
- k. 13-111 ARHI 205 Ancient Medieval Art, course revision, catalog description change
 - Change coversheet so that it is a liberal studies elective.
 - Add original syllabus found in archive.
 - Credits need to be added on course description page.
 - Use explore rather than learn about for Outcome 4.
 - Course objective two has demonstrates which should be demonstrate.
 - Make wording of course objectives consistent in the proposal; currently there is a different wording on the list vs. the Liberal Studies Rationales.
 - On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- I. 13-113 SOC 271, 272, 273, 274, remove LSE and GMA designation; SOC 286, 340, 458, remove LSE designation
 - On a Fair/Minnick motion, the proposal was approved.

- m. 13-115 Geography Honors Program; Regional Planning Honors Program, program revision
 - On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion, the proposal was approved. Sechrist abstained.
- n. 13-125 PHIL 110, 321, 325, 326, 420, 421, 460, remove LSE designation
 On a Deckert/Kim motion, the proposal was approved.
- o. 13-120a English Honors Program, program revision
 - On a Greenawalt/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Deckert abstained.
- p. 13-118b Sociology Minor Human Services, program revision
 - On a Deckert/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved.
- q. 13-118a Sociology Minor General, program revision
 - On a Deckert/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved.
- r. 13-129 PLSC 111 Power and Democracy in America, course title change (was American Politics), catalog description change
 - Suggest course description begin: Examines how American government works or not... rather than with a question.
 - On a McDevitt/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- s. 13-127a Philosophy Minor, program revision
 - On a Lewis/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:18 PM. Respectfully submitted, Justin Fair